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This	is	for	all	you	new	people.	I	only	have	one	rule.	Everyone	fights.

No	one	quits.	If	you	don't	do	your	job,	I'll	kill	you	myself.	Hello	and	welcome	once	again
ladies	and	gentlemen,	boys	and	girls,	and	children	of	all	ages	to	the	Roper	Report,	Billy's
Balkanization	broadcast,	brought	 to	you	sporadically	by	 the	numbers	14	and	88	 in	 the
letter	H,	home	of	AryanWarrior.com,	the	show	all	network,	and	coming	to	you	recorded
in	Technicolor.

We	 like	 to	 push	 the	 envelope.	 We	 like	 to	 kind	 of	 go	 to	 the	 extreme.	 Really,	 we're
exhilarations,	and	we're	Balkanizers,	and	when	we	do	a	show,	we	don't	just	halfway	do	a
show.

We	support	political	prisoners	all	over	 the	country	 from	sea	to	shining	sea,	Mad	Hill	 to
Colton	Fierce	and	Dylann	Roof	to	people	that	we	won't	even	name	because	they	haven't
been	brought	to	trial	yet.	We're	going	to	talk	about	that.	We're	going	to	talk	about	the
child	defenders,	and	we're	going	to	talk	to	a	Canadian	free	speech	activist	in	the	last	half
of	 the	 show	who	 has	 been	 arrested	 on	 these	 hate	 speech	 charges	 and	 some	 firearm
charges.

He's	coming	to	trial	soon,	and	he	wants	to	give	you	his	side	of	the	story	before	he	does.
But	 first,	 we	 have	 as	 our	 special	 guest	 to	 start	 out	 the	 hour	 for	 the	 Rope	 Report	 this
evening,	Julian	Calfee.	Now,	Julian	Calfee	probably	needs	no	introduction	to	those	of	you
in	the	white	nationalist	circles,	but	I	will	tell	you	that	he's	a	good	friend	of	mine	and	an
officer	of	 the	Show	All	Network,	and	he's	one	of	 the	child	defenders	 that	back	 in	 June
were	actually	allegedly	involved	in	stopping	an	attempted	child	predator	who	wanted	to
have	illicit	sexual	relations	with	a	15-year-old	boy.

That	 did	 not	 happen,	 and	 Julian	 is	 here	 tonight	 to	 give	people	 an	update	 on	 the	 child
defenders	case	and	the	story.	So,	Julian,	how	are	you	doing,	man?	Not	too	bad.	How	are
you	doing?	Doing	good.

I	wanted	 to	give	you	a	 chance	 to	 come	back	on	 the	 show	and	give	people	an	update
about	the	case	to	tell	them	what's	happened	so	far	since	the	last	time	you	were	on	the
program,	and	then	we	can	talk	about	what's	going	to	happen	next.	So,	catch	people	up,
please.	 What's	 happening?	 Well,	 at	 the	 moment,	 we	 have	 been	 assigned	 public
defenders.

I	guess	since	Hate	Trackers	has	already	put	it	out	there,	I'll	 just	go	ahead	and	say	that
our	other	fall	partner,	our	co-defendant,	Nick,	he	decided	to	write	a	statement	and	turn
state's	evidence,	so	they're	using	him	against	us.	But	as	it	stands	right	now,	we	have	a
pretrial	 and	a	 trial	 date	 in	December.	 That'll	more	 than	 likely	get	 set	 back	again,	 and
we're	just	kind	of	going	from	there.



I	think	I'm	real	hopeful	with	the	situation,	given	the	fact	that	he	was	there	to	have	sex
with	a	minor.	Even	if	it	goes	to	trial,	I'm	not	expecting	too	bad	of	an	outcome,	but	that's
pretty	much	where	we're	standing	right	now.	We're	 just	playing	the	waiting	game	with
the	state,	so.

Now,	December	21st,	we're	going	to	have	our	Show	All	Network	Christmas	meeting,	and
it's	going	to	be	a	festive	party,	a	wonderful	occasion,	where	we're	going	to	give	gifts	to
several	 families	 in	 the	 Show	 All	 Network	White	 Family	 Christmas	 Drive.	 And	 if	 people
would	like	to	find	out	more	about	that,	they	can	do	so	through	AlienWarrior.com.	And	if
they'd	like	to	send	a	gift	for	one	of	their	kids,	we	have	kids	on	our	wish	list	from	infancy
all	the	way	up	to	their	teens,	and	both	sexes,	there's	only	two.	And	so	they	can	send	a
gift	to	us	through	P.O.	Box	1937,	Mountain	View,	Arkansas,	72560.

That	address	is	available	on	the	website	as	well.	Or	if	they'd	like	to	find	out	more,	they
can	certainly	email	me.	But	at	this	meeting	coming	up	on	the	21st,	I	don't	know	if	you've
seen	it	or	not,	but	we	have	a	Show	All	Network	lady	supporter	who	has	painted	two	really
nice	professional	quality	paintings.

Acrylic	on	canvas.	One	incorporates	a	Show	All	Network	symbol,	and	the	other	is	actually
a	Third	Rock	related	insignia	from	World	War	II,	historical	item.	And	they	are	both	going
to	be	auctioned	off	at	that	December	21st	Show	All	Network	Christmas	meeting,	and	the
proceeds	of	that	auction	will	go	to	help	you	guys'	legal	defense	fund.

We	certainly	hope	for	the	best	possible	outcome,	but	it's	always	better	to	be	prepared.	I
used	to	be	a	Boy	Scout,	so	I	always	want	to	try	to	be	prepared.	And	so	tell	people,	before
we	 get	 started	 and	 forget	 about	 it,	 if	 they	want	 to	make	 a	 contribution	 to	 your	 legal
defense	fund,	what	 is	the	best	way	for	people	to	do	that?	Currently,	 I	don't	know	if	 it's
the	best	way,	but	the	way	that	would	work	best	for	me	is	PayPal.

We	always	 take	 the	 risk	of	 it	getting	put	out	 there	and	shut	down,	but	 it's	 convenient
enough.	The	PayPal	is	linked	to	the	email	jcalfy01	at	gmail.com.	I	would	like	to	say	that
anybody	that	donates,	we're	extremely	grateful	for	it.	It's	non-obligatory.

I	know	we're	coming	up	on	the	holidays.	A	lot	of	people	got	money	that	they	need	to	buy
their	own	family's	things	with,	so	of	course	it's	donated	at	your	own	discretion.	If	enough
isn't	 brought	 together	 to	 afford	 the	 legal	 defense,	 it'll	 all	 be	 refunded,	 so	bear	 that	 in
mind.

The	best	way	to	get	to	us	would	be	PayPal	at	jcalfy01.	jcalfy01	at	gmail.com	for	PayPal.
jcalfy01	 at	 gmail.com	 for	 PayPal	 to	 help	 out	 with	 the	 Child	 Defenders	 Legal	 Defense
Fund.

Just	 to	 rehash	 a	 little	 bit,	 I	 don't	 want	 to	 step	 over	 my	 bounds	 and	 say	more	 than	 I
should,	but	what	 is	alleged	 to	have	happened,	as	 far	as	 I	understand,	 is	 that	 this	guy,



who	 I	 guess	 his	 husband	 is	 currently	 incarcerated	 for	 sex	 crime,	 he's	 an	 adult	 male
homosexual,	 thought	 that	 he	 was	 going	 to	 be	 meeting	 a	 15-year-old	 boy	 for	 sexual
relations.	And	actually	showed	up	late	at	night	after	sending	messages	through	Grindr,
which	 is	 a	 homosexual	 dating	 app.	 And	 in	 these	 messages,	 which	 I've	 had	 the
opportunity	to	see,	he	specified	that	he	was	meeting	a	15-year-old	boy,	and	that	he	was
also	saying	that	he	did	not	want	the	police	to	be	involved	because	the	boy	was	15,	and
that	the	boy	could	not	tell	his	family.

Am	I	pretty	correct	there	in	what	happened?	Yeah,	that's	pretty	spot	on.	So	he	was	an
attempted	child	predator,	thought	that	he	was	going	to	be	having	sex	with	a	15-year-old
boy.	He	got	surprised.

Things	 did	 not	 happen	 as	 he	 intended.	 There	 was	 an	 altercation,	 and	 so	 the	 Child
Defenders	are	facing	charges	for	that.	And	since	you	mentioned	 it,	as	you	said,	one	of
the	 persons	 who	were	 involved	 has	 gotten	 very	 creative,	 wants	 to	 be	 a	 fiction	 writer
when	he	grows	up,	and	has,	I	guess,	given	statements	to	law	enforcement,	which	are	not
only	in	conflict	with	reality,	as	I	understand	it	happened,	but	also	actually	in	conflict	with
the	statement	of	the	alleged	victim.

Is	that	the	case?	Yeah,	that	is	correct.	So	it's	going	to	be	funny,	you	know,	if	it	ever	went
to	 trial.	 These	 two	witnesses,	 I	understand,	publicly	 contradicting	one	another	 through
their	sworn	statements	they've	already	given.

So	it's	too	late	for	them	to	even	fix	that	up.	But	anyway,	we'll	see	what	happens	in	the
future	with	that.	It's	sad	to	see	that	that	has	happened.

Did	you	have	any	comment	about	how	that	has	happened	or	what	is	going	on	with	that,
or	any	comment	about	the	persons	who	may	have	offered	that	different	statement?	You
know,	 I've	had	plenty	of	 time	since	we	received	the	motion	of	discovery	and	gotten	to
read	the	full	statement,	all	four	pages,	and	he	definitely	took	some	creative	liberties	and
added	quite	a	bit	to	what	was	already	pretty	bland.	But	I've	had	plenty	of	time	to	sit	here
and	think	about	it	and	brew	on	it,	and	realistically	I	understand.	I'm	not	mad	at	him.

I	 don't	 hate	him.	 I	 don't	wish	any	 ill	will	 for	him,	but	 I	wish	he	would	understand	how
freaking	stupid	that	was	and	that	he	didn't	do	anything	but	dig	his	own	grave	when	he
did	that,	in	a	legal	sense,	not	as	a…	Yeah,	rhetorically	speaking,	because	this	is	the	kind
of	thing	that	could	really	ruin	his	ability	to	get	a	job	or	to	have	a	career.	I	mean,	unless
he	wants	to	move	to,	say,	the	Philippines	or	something.

I	mean,	really.	I	don't	know	what	he's	going	to	do.	I	hear	the	white	folks	over	there	are
ready	and	willing.

Exactly,	 yeah,	 yellow	 fever,	 right?	But	 unless	he	wants	 to	do	 something	 like	 that,	 you
know,	family	tradition,	right?	Like	old	Hank	said.	But	yeah,	so	December	the	6th	 is	the



next	trial	date	for	you	guys,	 is	that	right?	I	believe	the	pre-trial	date	or	the	preliminary
hearing	 is	 set	 for	 the	 2nd,	 and	 then	 the	 6th	 or	 the	 10th	 is	 the	 trial	 date.	 And	 as	 you
know,	we	 do	 anticipate	 that	 there	 could	 be	 continuances	 that	 could	 get	 forward	 even
past	the	new	year.

There's	 always	 that	 opportunity,	 especially	 with	 changes	 of	 representation,	 legal
representation,	 lawyers,	and	continuances	 from	both	 the	defense	and	 the	prosecution.
The	 prosecution,	 you	 know,	 once	 they	 see	 that	 there's	 a	 contradiction	 between	 the
alleged	victim's	testimony	and	statement	and	the	other	alleged	perpetrator's	statement,
they	may	very	well	be	desperate,	pleading	for	a	bargain	of	some	kind.	But	we'll	have	to
see	how	that	plays	out.

Also,	so	you	guys,	if	that's	not	continued,	we'll	be	going	to	trial	about	the	same	time	as
Jessica	Rivas	over	 there	 in	North	Carolina.	We'll	 be	going	 to	Pittsburgh	on	 the	18th	of
December.	We	had	Jessica	as	a	guest	on	the	Roper	Board	a	couple	weeks	ago,	and	she
was	 talking	 about	 her	 arrest	 for	 that	 concealed	 carry	 infraction	 there	 at	 the
demonstration	there,	defending	the	Confederate	monument	in	Pittsburgh.

And	 we	 also	 had	 on	 that	 same	 program	 as	 a	 guest	 Russell	 James,	 who	 runs	 the
Colchester	Collection	of	White	Nationalist	Books.	And	 I	wanted	 to	 let	 you	know,	 Julian,
that	Russell	has	told	me	that	from	November	1	until	the	end	of	the	year,	all	of	the	profits
that	he	makes	in	the	Colchester	Collection	from	book	sales,	he	is	going	to	contribute	to
your	legal	defense	fund.	That's	fantastic.

Well,	 if	 you	speak	 to	him	before	now	and	 then,	 tell	him	 I	greatly	appreciate	 it,	and	so
does	John.	He's	a	great	guy	and	dedicated	to	the	movement	as	we	are,	and	so	we'll	see
how	much	that	works	out	to	be.	So	people,	listen,	if	you	want	to	get	a	good	book	and	you
also	want	to	help	a	good	cause,	you	can	go	to	the	Colchester	Collection.

And	all	the	proceeds,	all	the	profits	from	the	Colchester	Collection	from	now	until	the	end
of	2019,	he's	going	to	contribute	to	the	Child	Defenders	Legal	Defense	Fund	to	help	our
guys.	Now,	 I	want	 to	 talk	about	another	 issue	since	we've	got	 some	 time,	 if	 you	don't
mind.	And	once	again,	we	always	have	to	be	careful	about	what	we	say	about	upcoming
trials.

But	we	can	–	you	and	I	can	speak	about	another	couple	of	arrests	that	have	happened	in
different	 states,	 one	 in	 Texas,	 the	 other	 in	 Colorado	 recently.	 And	 these	 are	 related
incidents	where,	in	both	cases,	people	whom	we	knew,	at	least	indirectly,	got	caught	up
with	 an	 e-thought,	 really	with	 some	e-girl	 that	wasn't	 even	 a	 real	 person.	On	VK,	 this
profile	was	going	under	the	name	Nikki	Mason,	and	I	believe	on	Facebook	as	well.

And	so	Mr.	Holzer	out	there	in	Pueblo,	Colorado,	and	a	gentleman	who	is	known	as	Sam
Dimas	 to	 us	 in	 Texas,	 an	 18-year-old	 guy.	 I	 like	 to	 think	 that	 his	 name	 there	 was
dumbass.	I	feel	like	it	fits	better,	but	perhaps…	Yeah,	he's	got	a	vowel	in	there.



That's	the	French	pronunciation.	Oh,	okay.	D-E-M-A-S-S,	right?	Yeah,	well,	I	guess	so.

So	he's	an	18-year-old	kid,	and	he	was	also	caught	up	by	this	same	female	persona,	not
even	a	real	girl.	And	without	saying	anything	more	than	what's	already	been	published	in
the	 controlled	 media,	 Mr.	 Holzer	 was	 caught	 up	 in	 meeting	 with	 and	 discussing	 with
literal	FBI	agents	pipe	bombs	and	Molotov	cocktails	in	relation	to	a	Jewish	synagogue	in
Pueblo.	 And	apparently	Mr.	Dumbass	 in	 Texas	was	 caught	 up	by	 this	 same	operation,
this	honeypot.

And	my	understanding	 is	 just	 giving	 information	 on	 how	 to	make	 a	 pipe	 bomb,	which
literally	you	can	go	 to	a	 thousand	places	on	 interwebs	or	 there's	books	 in	your	 library
that	will	give	you	that	same	information.	So	not	only	is	this,	in	my	view,	entrapment	in
both	 cases,	 but	 it's	 also,	 at	 least	 in	 Dumbass'	 case,	 there's	 no	 intent	 to	 do	 anything
illegal.	So	anyway,	that's	my	understanding	of	it,	and	I	am	not,	of	course,	involved	in	the
investigation	or	the	case,	but	I	wanted	to	give	you	an	opportunity,	because	you	did	know
a	little	bit	about	both	these	cases	as	well,	to	comment	on	that.

And	obviously	 I	 think	we	both	agree	 that	 this	 is	why	people	do	not	need	 to	even	 joke
about	illegal	stuff.	And	they	also	need	to	–	I	don't	care	how	incel	you	are,	how	thirsty	you
are,	this	is	why	you	do	not	say	stupid	stuff	to	try	to	impress	girls,	really,	whether	it's	real
girls	or	not.	But	what	are	your	comments	about	that,	Julian?	Man,	I'd	like	to	say	that	both
of	them,	personally,	we're	friends,	if	not	only	acquaintances,	so	it	kind	of	sucks.

There's	two	people	that	I	did	know	that	I	had	spoken	with	on	multiple	occasions	prior	to
this	episode	of	90-Day	PB	and	had	spoken	to	the	one	in	Colorado	for	years.	And	man,	I
understand	 the	mindset,	but	 like	you	said,	 it's	not	worth	your	whole	 frickin'	 life	 just	 to
talk	about	some	illegal	shit	to	impress	somebody	in	Mr.	Damas's	case.	And	in	the	case	of
the	 Colorado	 guy,	 I	 can't	 sit	 here	 and	 counter-signal	 anyone	 that	 wants	 to	 do	 the
boogaloo,	but	have	some	common	sense	about	yourself.

You	don't	talk	about	it	to	some	random	chick	on	the	internet	you've	never	even	met	in
person,	and	you	sure	as	hell	don't	talk	about	it	to	people	that	you've	only	met	one	time,
just	 on	 that	 general	 basis.	 But	 still,	 it's	 counterproductive	 to	 even	 really	 talk	 about	 it.
Like	we've	spoken	about	many	times,	accelerationism	isn't	full-blown	revolution	against
a	federal	state.

It's	more	reactionary	than	that.	It's	going	to	happen.	We	don't	have	to	spark	it.

The	leftists	don't	have	to	spark	it.	 It's	going	to	collapse	organically.	We	just	have	to	be
ready	for	it.

And	 if	we	can	do	the	 legal	means	to	spur	 it	 further,	 then	by	all	means.	But	you're	 just
wasting	your	 life	and	throwing	away	precious	years	when	you	could	be	contributing	by
doing	this	shit	to	showboat	and	to	try	and	impress	somebody.	Somebody	you've	never



met	at	that	point.

Exactly.	 I	 can't	 help	 but	 just	 sit	 here	 and	 shake	 my	 head	 at	 both	 instances.	 On	 the
interwebs,	and	how	many	times	has	this	happened?	Dozens	of	times.

Yeah,	exactly,	and	people	never	 learn.	And	I	understand.	So	 it's	the	oldest	thing	 in	the
book.

Some	thirsty	guy	and	some	female	avatar,	and	that's	all	it	takes.	So	yeah,	I	hate	it	that
this	happened	to	these	guys.	I'm	sure	they	both	had	good	intentions.

They're	probably	both	good	guys.	One	of	them	is	really,	really	young,	barely	18.	So	his
life	is	pretty	much	screwed	now.

I	mean	really,	I	don't	know	what's	going	to	happen	to	him,	but	it's	not	going	to	be	good.
And	you	know,	you	and	I	have,	in	our	positions	as	officers	of	the	Shitwalled	Network	and
as	people	who	 influence	younger	guys	and	new	guys,	we	both	consistently	tell	people,
look,	 if	you're	going	to	be	serious	about	this,	then	you	need	to	get	your	stuff	together.
You	don't	need	to	be	breaking	petty	laws.

You	 don't	 need	 to	 be	 getting	 attention	 under	 yourself	 and	 put	 yourself	 under	 a
microscope	 because	 I	 have	 no	 idea	 what's	 going	 to	 happen	 in	 the	 near	 future.	 But	 I
certainly	hope	 that	what	happens	does	not	 find	me	 locked	up	 in	 a	prison	 cell	where	 I
miss	it	all	and	not	going	to	be	a	good	place	to	be	when	the	lights	go	out.	You	don't	want
to	be	in	there.

So	it	is	sad	for	Sam.	It's	sad	for	Mr.	Holzer.	But	I	think	that	I	hope,	man,	I	pray	that	this
can	be	a	lesson	to	some	others.

Don't	talk	about	illegal	stuff.	Don't	joke	about	illegal	stuff.	And	honestly,	I've	never	really
met	real-life	women	who	were	impressed	by	that	kind	of	thing.

I	mean	there	might	be	some	things	that	a	guy	could	say	that	could	 impress	a	girl,	but
I've	never	 really	 found	 that	 that	 is	one	of	 them	 that	 really	 scored	many	points	when	 I
was	trying	to	get	female	attention.	I	don't	know.	Maybe	I	was	doing	it	wrong.

Something	about	 the	whole	experience	 in	my	 life	as	a	 fugitive	 in	 jail	or	dead	 just	 isn't
very	sexually	appealing.	Yeah,	because	obviously	we	both	understand	 that	women	are
attracted	to	security,	they're	nest	builders,	they're	nurturers,	and	they	want	to	think	that
you're	 doing	 something	 for	 their	 children's	 future,	 you're	 doing	 something	 for	 our
people's	future,	and	that's	good.	If	you're	heroic,	that's	great.

But	 obviously	 stability	 is	 the	 kind	 of	 thing	 that	 attracts	 a	 lady	more	 than	 –	 at	 least	 a
quality	lady	unless	she's	just	really	psycho,	in	which	case	run	away	fast	as	hard	as	you
can.	But	I	guess	to	a	young	guy,	this	would	kind	of	impress	a	girl	like	he's	puffing	up	his



chest	 and	 acting	 real	 alpha	 like	 he's	 showing	 up	 how	 much	 tea	 he	 has,	 how	 much
testosterone.	But	I	think	that	was	the	wrong	way	to	do	it.

And	I	wish	–	some	of	our	friends,	some	of	our	mutual	friends	have	met	him	and	vetted
Sam,	 and	 I	wish	 that	 he	had	enough	 time	 to	 get	 better	 guidance	and	better	 direction
before	 he	made	 an	 error	 like	 this.	 I	 think	 that	 if	 he'd	 spent	more	 time	 around	 us,	 he
probably	would	not	have	made	that	kind	of	silly	mistake	and	end	up	in	federal	custody
right	now.	So	we	hope	 the	best	 for	Sam,	and	we	hope	 the	best	 for	Mr.	Holzer,	but	we
hope	that	everyone	listening	to	this	show	will	learn	from	their	errors	and	profit	from	their
mistakes,	not	repeat	them,	and	not	have	to	make	their	own	in	this	regard.

At	least	make	your	own	mistakes.	Don't	repeat	somebody	else's.	Don't	talk	about	illegal
stuff.

Don't	 joke	about	 illegal	stuff,	and	don't	 think	 that	 just	because	you	have	some	kind	of
conversation	or	chat	online	that	you	know	who	you're	talking	to	because	you	probably
don't.	There's	no	secure	social	media	platform.	There's	no	secure	form	of	communication
online,	 and	 people	 are	 often	 not	what	 they	 purport	 themselves	 to	 be	 on	 social	media
obviously.

But	let	me	ask	you	this,	Dallas.	Shift	gears	just	a	little	bit.	I	want	to	ask	you,	think	about
the	time	that	you	have	spent	in	the	Shilwell	Network	over	the	last	couple	of	years,	and
share	with	our	listeners.

Because	we	 can	 talk	 about	 arrests.	We	 can	 talk	 about	 convictions.	We	 can	 talk	 about
cases	and	trials.

That's	 kind	 of	 all	 black	 pill.	 That's	 not	 very	 enticing	 or	 inviting,	 but	 share	 with	 our
listeners	 some	 of	 the	more	 fun	memories,	 some	 of	 the	 fun	 times	 that	 you	 remember
having	with	Shilwell	so	that	they	won't	think	that	it's	all	about	trying	to	beat	a	case.	What
are	 some	 of	 the	most	 fun	memories	 you	 have	 in	 relation	 to	 our	 time	 together	 in	 the
Shilwell	Network?	God,	yeah.

People	 can	 look	 at	 it	 right	 this	 very	 second	 and	 say,	 oh	man,	 they	 got	 three	 Shilwell
members	 facing	charges.	They	got	another	one.	 It's	 in	Virginia,	 right?	Virginia	or	West
Virginia?	Whatever.

Anyway,	 one	 that's	 already	 in	prison.	 They	 can	 look	at	 all	 that,	 and	 it	 kind	of	may	be
taken	out	of	context.	But	 it's	not	 –	 that	 is	a	–	 it's	an	anomaly	compared	 to	everything
else.

I	mean	I	have	seen	the	best	in	some	of	these	folks.	I've	been	to	their	houses.	I	have	been
to	so	many	meetings,	get-togethers,	events,	protests,	rallies,	conferences.

I	mean	all	 this	current	 legal	stuff	with	us	 is	completely	–	 if	we're	being	realistic,	 this	 is



completely	unrelated	to	Shilwell	at	all.	It	wasn't	sanctioned	or	anything.	You	pull	all	that
together,	and	my	best	memories	 really	are	 just	 the	meetings,	getting	 to	meet	people,
getting	to	learn	some	skills	that	are	applicable	to	everyday	life	and	post-Shit	Hits	the	Fan
life.

The	camaraderie	of	getting	to	march	in	somewhere	with	your	brothers,	and	you	may	not
know	exactly	what's	going	to	happen,	but	you	know	that	 the	dude	beside	you	and	the
dude	to	your	other	side	has	got	your	back.	That's	the	most	fun	thing,	not	knowing,	right?
Yeah,	I	mean	like	there's	a	–	it's	an	adrenaline	rush,	but	aside	from	that,	if	you	take	all
the	 rallies	 and	protests	 out	 of	 it	 and	you	 just	 bring	 together	 the	wholesomeness	of	 it,
man,	I	have	met	some	good	families,	some	solid	families	that	are	amazing	people.	Even
if	Shilwell	were	to	collapse	or	 if	we	were	to	 lose	them	as	members,	they	are	genuinely
good	people	that	I	would	still	consider	strong	friends,	and	you	take	into	account	some	of
the	skills	and	things	that	I've	picked	up	over	the	couple	years	I've	been	with	us.

They're	 really	 beneficial	 things	 to	 know,	 and	 that's	 the	main	 thing,	 just	 knowing	 that
you've	got	people	 there	 that	you	can	consider	your	 friends,	and	 that's	 kind	of	hard	 to
find	 nowadays.	 If	 you're	 a	white	 nationalist	 and	 you're	 involved	 in	 this,	 you	 don't	 find
very	many	 people	 that	 you	 can	 consider	 a	 friend	 in	 your	 everyday	 9	 to	 5.	 And	 that's
really	 our	 focus,	 to	 get	 people	 off	 the	 internet	 so	 they're	 not	 so	 thirsty	 they	 end	 up
signing	their	life	away	for	some	e-thought,	to	make	friends	in	real	life,	people	you	trust
and	 you	 know	 face	 to	 face,	 and	 that	 way	 people	 don't	 end	 up	making	 these	 kind	 of
mistakes.	I	guess	it's	kind	of	all	full	circle	and	interrelated.

I	appreciate	you	sharing	your	time	with	us,	Julian,	this	evening.	I	know	you've	got	a	lot
going	 on,	 man.	 But	 before	 I	 let	 you	 go,	 tell	 people	 one	more	 time	 that	 PayPal	 email
hookup,	so	 if	 they'd	 like	 to	make	a	contribution	 to	 Julian	Calfee	and	 Johan	Carollo,	 the
two	 child	 defenders	who	 are	 still	 facing	 charges	 for	 stopping	 or	 allegedly	 stopping	 an
attempted	child	predator	in	Arkansas	who	wanted	to	have	sex	with	a	15-year-old	child.

How	can	people	help	out	with	your	legal	defense	fund,	Julian?	Okay,	so	again,	the	PayPal
address	is	J-C-A-L-F-Y-0-1	at	gmail.com.	And	again,	I'd	like	to	stress	the	fact	that	I	know
we're	 coming	 up	 on	 the	 holidays,	 it's	 the	 New	 Years,	 everybody's	 got	 stuff	 going	 on,
they've	got	their	own	obligations	they	have	to	take	care	of.	I	don't	expect	anything,	I'm
not	 looking	 for	 a	 handout,	 neither	 is	 Johan.	 Anything	 that's	 donated,	 we	 greatly
appreciate	it,	whether	it's	$5	or	$500,	it's	all	going	to	legal	defense.

If	we	can't	gather	enough	to	get	a	retainer	for	an	attorney,	 it'll	be	returned.	But	again,
the	email	address	is	J-C-A-L-F-Y-0-1	at	gmail.com.	Thank	you,	Julian.	I	also	want	to	remind
people,	as	I	said	at	the	top	of	the	hour,	that	December	21st	will	be	the	Shawol	Network
Christmas	Meeting.

In	addition	to	the	Shawol	Network	White	Family	Christmas	Drive	gifts	that	we'll	be	giving
to	 the	 kids	 from	 our	 families	 that	 are	 involved	 in	 that	 charitable	 fund,	 we'll	 also	 be



auctioning	 off	 two	 very	 beautiful	 professional	 quality	 paintings,	 one	 of	 the	 Shawol
Network	symbol	and	the	other	of	a	Third	Reich	eagle	and	swastika.	The	proceeds	from
that	auction	will	go	to	the	Child	Defenders	Legal	Defense	Fund.	I	also	want	to	thank	Mr.
Russell	James	of	the	Colchester	Collection,	who	has	generously	offered	to	give	all	of	his
profits	 from	 the	 Colchester	 Collection	 from	now	 until	 the	 end	 of	 the	 year	 to	 the	 Child
Defenders	Legal	Defense	Fund.

That	will	 be	 coming	 your	way	 as	well.	 Awesome,	 awesome.	 Julian,	 thank	 you	 for	 your
time,	man.

I	look	forward	to	seeing	you	again	soon.	Tell	Johan	that	he	missed	a	conversation,	but	I
know	 that	 he	 had	 a	 hard	 day	 and	 is	 sleeping	 it	 off.	 But	 thank	 you	 for	 coming	 on	 The
Roper	Report,	and	I	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you	soon,	man.

Absolutely.	I	look	forward	to	talking	to	you	again.	Okay,	88.

All	right.	88,	brother.	I	want	to	thank	Julian	Calfee	for	being	on	The	Roper	Report	for	the
first	half	of	the	show,	telling	us	about	the	Child	Defenders	case	and	how	people	can	help
out	with	their	legal	defense	fund.

Our	 next	 guest	 for	 the	 second	 half	 of	 the	 program	 this	 evening	 is	 from	 Canada.	 You
know,	I	guess	supporting	political	prisoners	and	activists	for	our	cause	across	the	nation
is	not	enough	for	The	Roper	Report.	We're	going	international	now.

So	we	have	on	the	phone	through	 international	call	an	activist,	a	patriot	 from	Canada,
who's	going	to	tell	us	about	the	situation	he's	facing	there	in	our	neighboring	state	to	the
north.	Loki,	how	are	you	doing	this	evening?	Pretty	good,	Mr.	Roper.	I	appreciate	being
on	your	show	to	enable	me	to	spread	the	message	some	more.

No	 problem.	We're	 glad	 to	 have	 you.	 And,	 you	 know,	 you	 and	 I	 have	 been	 talking,	 I
guess,	through	social	media	for	a	little	bit	about	your	case.

I	understand	that	it	has	not	gone	to	trial	yet,	so	this	is	an	ongoing	situation,	but	that	you
have	been	involved	in	charges	based	on	what	they	consider	to	be	hate	speech	and	also
through	some	minor	firearms	infraction.	And,	you	know,	we	we	don't	want	to,	you	know,
make	an	international	incident	by	talking	bad	about	Canada.	But	it	is	the	case	that,	you
know,	 Canadians	 such	 as	 yourself	 don't	 have	 even	 as	 much	 of	 a	 First	 Amendment
protection,	freedom	of	speech	as	we	have	here,	you	know,	in	the	United	States.

So	 tell	 people	what	 happened	with	 your	 situation	with	 the	 charges.	 And	what's	 going
what's	coming	up	next?	What's	going	 forward?	Well,	basically,	most	of	 the	 information
can	be	gotten	on	the	website	that	was	set	up	for	the	case.	It	is	free-speech.is-great.net.
And	that	basically	gives	an	overview	of	 the	chronology	of	events	that	happened	 in	the
last	year	for	the	case.



Happened	 to	me	personally,	 all	 the	persecution	by	 the	 Jewish	 community	 in	 this	 town
and	their	police	operatives.	 I've	been	spied	on	and	basically	harassed	and	bothered	by
Antifa.	People	that	they	have	working	for	them	have	death	threats	made	against	me	and
things	of	that	sort.

So	 basically,	 it's	 all	 on	 that	website	 again,	 free-speech.is-great.net.	 So	 basically,	 what
they	 are	 charging	 me	 with	 is	 public	 incitement	 of	 hatred.	 We	 don't	 really	 have
apparently	much	in	the	way	of	the	capacity	to	even	speak	at	all	in	this	country.	I'm	not
even	too	sure	really	what	the	law	is.

It's	also	ambiguous	and	a	lot	of	gray	area.	You	can't	really	tell	what	constitutes	hatred,
what	doesn't.	That's	the	whole	jurisprudential	issue.

You	 can't	 really	 know	 what	 the	 definition	 of	 hatred	 is	 according	 to	 these	 people.	 So
they're	basically	charging	me	with	willful	promotion	of	hatred	 for	spreading	messages,
distributing	 stickers	 and	 leaflets	 and	 pamphlets,	 saying	 99%	 of	 the	 1%	 is	 Jewish,
immigration	 equals	 white	 genocide,	 Jewish	 supremacy,	 stamping	 money	 bills	 with
permanent	marker	ink,	Jewish	white	genocide.	And	then	from	there,	on	that	basis,	they
raided	my	property	with	a	sort	of	flimsy	excuse,	not	really	too	sure	if	they	legally	even
got	the	search	warrant	through	proper	legal	channels.

It	seemed	to	sort	of	have	rushed	it.	They	raided	my	place,	found	a	bunch	of	firearms	that
I	 had	 that	 I	 was	 intending	 to	 cash,	 so	 that	 in	 the	 event	 that	 almost	 inevitably	 the
government	 here	will	 start	 trying	 to	 confiscate	 firearms,	which	 the	 Prime	Minister	 has
already	furthered	that	procedure	or	that,	 I	don't	know	what	you	call	 it,	 that	totalitarian
tiptoe	 of	 the	 left	 wing	 where	 they	 push	 for	 more	 and	 more	 gun	 grabbing.	 Right,
incrementalism.

Yeah,	gradualism	or	incrementalism.	That	materialistic	dialectic	of	left	wing	versus	right
wing.	They	keep	moving	 the	goalposts	 forward	every	election	 term	or	even	within	 the
midst	of	that.

He	was	holding	up	one	of	 the	 firearms	 that	 I	 personally	had.	 I	 had	 two	SKS	 rifles.	Not
being	a	very	affluent	person,	I	had	to	scrape	the	bottom	of	the	barrel	for	the	most	useful
firearm.

So	I	had	two	SKSs.	I	had	a	Ruger	10-22	and	a	bunch	of	ammunition	for	that.	All	that	was
taken	because	I	had	foolishly	scratched	off	serial	numbers	for	a	couple	of	the	firearms,
allegedly,	that	they	had	found	here.

I	was	going	 to	cash	 them	 in	 the	ground	and	 relocate	 to	 the	countryside	 for	 survivalist
purposes.	But	 I	was	obviously	 far	 too	hasty	and	 imprudent.	But	 I	had	no	 idea	 that	 the
police	had	the	capacity	just	to	intrude	into	one's	house	on	the	basis	of	one's	spreading
around	a	money	bill	which	proclaims	Jewish	white	genocide.



Not	 to	 say	 that	 I'm	acknowledging	 that	 I've	 done	 that.	 I'm	 just	 stating	 in	 general	 that
that's	sort	of	a	tenuous	link	or	not	the	greatest	justification	for	police	to	be	able	to	raid
your	property.	At	least	I	didn't	think	so	until	 I	was	the	victim	of	this	more	or	less	home
invasion	and	theft	of	my	property.

They	stole	about	$8,500	of	my	stuff.	I	had	a	couple	thousand	dollars	of	money	bills	with
these	 stamps	 on	 them	 here.	 I	 had	 a	 bunch	 of	 books	 and	 USBs,	 computers,	 a	 whole
grocery	list	of	stuff.

They	 strew	 my	 stuff	 all	 over	 the	 place	 here.	 Just	 left	 the	 house	 in	 a	 shambles.	 So
basically	that	was	what	I	returned	to	after	being	in	the	holding	cell	for	about	42	hours	or
so	 where	 they	 sort	 of	 kept	me	 in	 there,	 you	 know,	 just	 allegedly	 trying	 to	 get	 a	 bail
package	together	which	eventually	amounted	to	a	$4,000	bail.

I	 couldn't	 leave	my	property	 in	 the	middle	of	 night	 after	10	o'clock	or	before	6	 in	 the
morning.	Otherwise	I'd	be	jailed	or	have	to	pay	the	fine	or	both.	I	have	to	check	in	to	the
police	every	Friday	between	business	hours.

So	 basically	 I've	 been	more	 or	 less	 put	 under	 house	 arrest	 for	 the	 entire	 time	 since	 I
believe	around	early	August	of	last	year.	And	my	chronology	of	events	document	on	that
website	reveals	all	the	very	minute	particulars	of	all	the	situation	that	occurred	from	that
time	of	arrest	to	the	present	time.	Now	you	said	that	that	was	August	of	last	year.

Loki,	 I	 know	 that	 this	 is	Canada	so	 I'm	not	as	 familiar	with	Canadian	 law	as	 I	 am	with
American	 federal	 law.	 But	 is	 there	 no	 limitation	 as	 far	 as	 time	 limit	 on	 how	 long	 they
have	to	press	charges	if	they're	going	to	or	move	forward	with	trial?	What	is	their	intent
now?	What	is	the	situation	going	on	right	now?	At	this	very	moment	and	throughout	the
entire	 case	 from	 the	 beginning	 they	 were	 doing	 their	 utmost	 to	 try	 to	 railroad	 me
through	the	legal	system.	And	I	was	doing	whatever	I	could	to	try	to	ensure	that	I	got	at
least	some	type	of	fair	representation	or	some	type	of,	you	know,	didn't	get	the	raw	deal
from	the	jog.

So	 they	are	 trying	 to	basically	do	everything	 they	possibly	could	 in	 their	power	 to	 just
force	things	through	as	quickly	as	possible	because	this	case	would	represent,	you	know,
a	 false	 association	 as	 in	my	 case.	 It	 is	 a	 false	 association	 between	 the	 possession	 of
firearms	and	the	possession	of,	you	know,	improperly	stored	firearms.	Firearms	that	look
like	 big	 bad	 evil	 guns	 to	 the	 eyes	 of	 the	 average	 left	 wing	 city	 dweller	 or	 whatever
people	who've	never	seen	a	firearm	before	in	their	lives.

And	that	and	criticizing	Jews.	So	in	other	words,	they're	trying	to	portray	me	in	the	media
they	 control	 as	 a	 terrorist	 basically,	 you	 know.	 And	 so	 I	 was	 having	 police	 detectives
interrogate	me	about	the	Bowers	shooting	when	that	occurred	last	year.

So	I	just,	I	just	stated	to	the	police	detective,	just	all	you	have	to	do	is	just	Google,	you



know,	Bowers	false	flag.	In	my	opinion,	it	was	just	another	false	flag	event.	But	whether
that	is	or	is	not	the	case,	it	is	my	opinion	it	is.

Still,	 they're	 trying	to	create	that	appearance	 in	 the	media	so	that	 they	can	 justify	 the
red	flag	laws,	which	they	did	and	various	other	of	these	gun	grab	laws.	I	reached	out	to
all	sorts	of	firearms	or	the	two	firearms	organizations	in	Canada	that	actually	claim	that
they're	here	 to,	you	know,	ensure	people	have	 firearms	 rights.	But	 the	only	 thing	 that
they	would	do	is	just	try	to	sell	me	insurance.

They	 didn't	 really	 seem	 to	 care	 almost	 the	 least	 about	 people	 actually	 having	 any
firearms	 rights.	 It's	 just	a	 little	bit,	a	 little	bit	 too	 late	 for	 that,	 right?	Yeah.	And	at	 the
same	time,	though,	they	didn't	really	seem	to	care	in	the	least	about	the	actual	rights	of
people	to	have	firearms.

They're	just	working	within	the	current	laws.	And,	you	know,	typical	conservator	put	the
brake	 on	 the	 tyranny	 just	 a	 little	 bit	 so	 that	 the	 people	 can	 continue	 to	 live	 a	 life	 of
comfortable	 decadence.	 And,	 you	 know,	 watch	 as	 they	 continue	 to	 fall	 off	 a	 cliff,
basically	full	steam	ahead	of	the	cliff.

So	none	of	them	helped	me	and	the	lawyers,	the	only	lawyers	that	I	could	potentially	get
at	 first,	maybe	were	 a	 couple	 of	 Jews.	 So	 I	was	 thinking	 to	myself,	well,	 that's	 a	 very
stupid	idea.	So	we'll	just	keep	searching	legal	aid.

The	government	provided	lawyers	for	some	better	lawyers.	I	reached	out	to	some.	Most
of	them	wouldn't	accept	it.

They	didn't.	They	wanted	more	money.	They	said,	oh,	I	wouldn't	accept	that	on	a	legal
aid	certificate.

Most	of	them	wouldn't	take	it	because	of	the	controversy	of	the	case.	One	of	them	said
that	he	was	 interested	 if	he	could	get,	you	know,	 full	price,	which	would	cost	 like	over
$30,000.	And	then	he	tried	to	refer	me	to	one	of	his	Zionist	Jew	colleagues.

Eventually,	 the	 case	 and	 all	 the	 police	 report,	 police	 disclosure	 was	 posted	 on	 the
Internet.	That	was	 told	 to	me	by	 the	Crown,	which	 is	 the	government	here,	 that	 I	was
forced	 to	 take	 it	down	 from	 the	 Internet,	 even	 though	 I	never	 claimed	 that	 I	 put	 it	 up
there.	But,	yeah,	it	was	up	there.

Now	it's	down	from	there.	From	there,	I	was	getting	Antifa	harassing	me,	making	death
threats,	referring	to	knives,	you	know,	they're	experts	at	knives,	blah,	blah,	blah.	Getting
quite	a	lot	of	sort	of	sinister	comments	about	how	I'll	be	committing	suicide	in	jail.

A	 lot	 of	 comments	 about	 particle	 beam	 weapons	 and	 how	 they're	 going	 to	 use	 it	 to
experiment	on	people	there.	So	who	knows?	Because	this	 is	right	next	to	a	NATO	base
where	 they	 also	 have,	 I	 think	 it	 is	 a	 class	 four,	 class	 five	 biological	 laboratory	 for



weapons,	you	know,	bioweapons,	basically,	in	effect.	That's	very	close	to	this	small	city
of	about	70,000	people.

So	I	was	getting	a	little	bit	paranoid,	you	know,	well,	well,	maybe	these	people	are	going
to	try	to	do	something	to	me	or	experiment	on	me.	So	I	was,	yeah,	 I	was	doing	what	 I
could	 to	 try	 to	get	as	much	of	my	writings	and	content,	philosophical	writings	out	as	 I
possibly	 could	during	 that	 time.	While	 I	waited	 for	a	 lawyer,	a	proper	 lawyer,	 the	only
lawyer	I	could	get	eventually,	which	was	right	around	the	beginning	of	this	year,	was	a
young	liberal	lawyer	who	had	defended	a	pedophile	teacher	in	the	nearby	province	and
who	had	also	overturned	the,	what	is	it,	a	fag	conversion	procedure	that	some	Christian
organization	was	offering	in	the	nearby	city.

He	had	overturned	 that	decision,	 so	he	was	basically	a	complete	 leftist.	And	 then	was
trying	to	work,	it	seemed	to	me,	with	the	Crown	against	me	to	try	to	railroad	me	through
the	system.	He	never	even	really	looked	at	the	disclosure	almost	at	all	or	on	any	of	the
actual	facts.

And	he	never	even	enabled	me	to	see	the	disclosure,	the	police	report,	almost	at	all.	And
then	 from	 there	 he	 was	 trying	 to	 persuade	 me	 to	 sign	 what	 is	 called	 an	 agreed
statement	 of	 facts,	 which	 is	 basically	 just	 a	 euphemism	 or	 concealed	 jargon	 for	 plea
bargain.	 So	 that	 basically	 entailed	 all	 sorts	 of	 subtle	 language,	 such	 as	 the	 accused
willfully	promoted	hatred	by	spreading	messages,	blah,	blah,	blah,	of	hatred,	blah,	blah,
blah.

So	they're	basically	trying	to	get	me	to	acknowledge	the	fact	that	these	are	 legitimate
laws,	these	so-called	hate	laws,	by	agreeing	to	this	statement	of	facts	that	I	was	to	sign.
But	I	looked	it	over	and	I	said,	no,	I	can't	sign	this	because	of	the	emotive	language	that
obviously	 implies	 that	 I	 acknowledge	 that	 this	 is	 an	 actual	 crime.	 So	 eventually	 the
lawyer	said	that	he	couldn't	represent	me	anymore	because	I	told	him	things	that	were
not	very	good	or	within	my	interests	in	terms	of	his	representing	me.

So	from	there,	I	had	to	part	ways	with	the	lawyer.	And	then	the	Crown	was	mentioning
the	statute	of	limitations	of	the	Jordan	decision,	which	apparently	by	February,	assuming
that	the	Crown	is	the	one	that	had	wasted	all	the	time,	that	they	would	be,	that	the	case
would	be	thrown	out	potentially.	So	at	that	time	they	were	doing	their	utmost,	sort	of	in
a	panic,	trying	to	force	 it	through,	trying	to	get	me	to	go	to	a	pre-trial	hearing	where	I
would,	 they	hoped,	 reveal	all	 sorts	of	 incriminating	evidence	and	so	 forth	so	 that	 they
could	just,	you	know,	finish	it	off	quickly	and	pack	me	away	into	jail.

They	want	two	years	for	the	offenses.	So	eventually,	just	within	a	month	later,	I	managed
to	get	a	better	lawyer,	somebody	who	actually	seems	to	care	about,	you	know,	people's
ability	to	speak	freely	without	restriction.	He	was	telling	me	there's	all	sorts	of	corruption
going	on	here.



He	could	tell	that.	And	he	stated	to	me	anyway,	although	I	wouldn't	extend	100%	trust	to
anybody	involved	in	the	legal	system	or	the	government,	that	he	is	only	concerned	with,
you	know,	upholding	his	duties	as	a	lawyer.	So	that's	at	least	something	positive	at	this
point.

So	still,	I	don't	know	exactly	when	the	trial	will	be.	It	was	supposed	to	be	maybe	as	early
or	as	 late	as	 the	summertime	of	next	year.	So	once	again,	 it's	still,	you	know,	 lengthy
wait	time,	whether	this	will	be	thrown	out	or	not,	or	whether	I'll	be	thrown	into	the	cage
or	not.

I'm	just	living	in	limbo	right	now,	so	I	don't	really	have	any	understanding	of	whether	this
is	going	to	be	the	conclusion	or	not.	So	 it's	all	basically	up	 in	the	air.	So	I'm	just	doing
what	 I	 can	 to	 try	 to	 reach	 out	 to	 people	 and	 spread	 the	message	 so	 that	 people	 can
investigate	that	themselves	and	see	the	corruption	at	a	sort	of	micro	level.

You	know,	 the	 level	of	 the	peasant	who's	being	persecuted	by	 the	prince,	 I	guess	you
could	 say.	 Fascinating.	 Now,	 I	 want	 to	 revisit	 a	 couple	 of	 things	 that	 you	mentioned,
backtrack	just	a	little	bit.

You	 said	 that	 of	 the	 charges	 that	 you're	 facing,	 potentially	 the	 penalty	 could	 be	 two
years	in	prison.	Is	that	correct?	That's	right.	They	wanted	me	to	agree	to	one	year	in	jail
through	this	agreed	statement	of	facts	that	they	were	trying	to	get	me	to	sign.

But	because	I	was	willing	and	am	willing	to	endure	a	greater	legal	penalty,	so	long	as	it
doesn't	create	 that	 legal	precedent,	so	 that	 this	won't	become	case	 law,	so	 that	 it	will
not,	you	know,	harm	other	people,	other	white	activists,	or	even	just	generally	activists
who	care	about	free	speech.	That	I'm	willing	to	endure	that	if	need	be,	because	I	don't
see	that	 this	world	 is	going	to	be	going	 in	any	positive	direction	 in	 the	up	and	coming
years,	as	you	write	up	in	Haste	in	the	Day	and	various	other	books	that	you've	written.
Basically,	it's	going	to	be	going	to	very	more,	you	know,	much	more	chaos	soon	enough,
I	can	anticipate.

I	don't	see	it	becoming	anything	better.	I	agree,	for	sure.	Now,	let	me	ask	you	also	about
a	statement	you	made.

Now,	I	hope	I	didn't	misunderstand	you,	but	you	said	that	at	one	point	in	time	there	was
information	 about	 this	 particular	 case	 available	 online,	 and	 that	 the	 government	 then
requested	or	ordered	that	 it	be	removed	from	the	 Internet.	Did	 I	understand	correctly?
And	if	so,	 I	understand	this	 is	Canada,	of	course,	but	what	 legal	power	or	authority	did
the	 government	 have	 to	 demand	 that	 that	 information	 about	 the	 case	 be	 removed?
What	they	had	done	was	sort	of	give	me	this	shotgun	clause,	either	or,	either	 I	 take	 it
down,	or	else	they'll	alter	my	bail	conditions.	They	didn't	exactly	state	what,	so	maybe	I
might	have	had	to	forfeit	$4,000,	or	maybe	I	might	have	been	jailed,	or	who	knows,	had
my	 liberty	 restricted	 to	a	greater	extent,	or	had	other	additional	charges	added	to	 the



case,	so	I'm	not	too	sure.

But	in	any	case,	the	police	report	was	taken	from	the	website.	Not	too	sure	if	it's	possible
to	find	on	the	net	at	this	present	time.	Maybe	people	can	find	it	somewhere.

But	yes,	also,	what	was	I	going	to	say?	I	forget	what	I	was	going	to	say	there,	but	yeah,
they	had	added	additional	charges	to	this	package	of	charges,	which	consists	of,	I	don't
know,	 as	much	 as	 15	 charges	 or	 something	 like	 that,	 because	 I	 had	 accidentally	 not
checked	 in	 one	 time	 to	 the	 police.	 I	 had	 skipped	 a	 day	 because	 I	 was	 busy	 and	 I'd
forgotten,	and	so	when	I	went	the	next	week	on	Friday	during	business	hours,	as	per	the
usual,	they	said,	oh,	I'm	going	to	have	to	get	you	to	speak	to	a	police	officer,	so	then	I
had	to	go	into	jail	there	again.	I	was	in	the	holding	cell	for	another	12	hours	or	so.

They	never	gave	me	any	food	or	anything	like	that,	not	to	say	I	would	eat	it	anyway,	but
when	I	was	 in	there,	they	had	planted	another	person	there	next	to	me	in	an	adjacent
cell,	and	this	person,	they	were	shouting	and	screaming	about	Nazi	right-wing	Christian
racists	and	so	 forth,	 trying	to	get	me	to	make	some	sort	of	 incriminating	statement	or
something,	because	it's,	of	course,	all	recorded	and	everything	and	on	video	when	you're
in	the	cell.	So	basically,	that	was	another	one	of	their	setups.	They'd	actually	done	that
to	me	before.

Before	this	case	occurred,	in	an	attempt	to	try	to	find	out	if	I	was	the	one	who	was	doing
this,	because	I'm	now	at	this	time	in	my	life,	I	had	undergone	serious	hardship	because
of	my	involvement	with	my	liberal	father	in	a	business	project	that	he	screwed	up,	selling
off	all	his	parents'	property	to	East	Indians	and	non-whites.	So	now	I'm	basically	having
to	subsist	on	welfare,	and	I	had	to	go	as	a	condition	of	my	receiving	the	$600	of	welfare
per	month	to	this	sort	of	session	where	you	have	to	sit	around	and	listen	to	them,	you
know,	 tell	 you	 how	 to	 get	 a	 job,	 blah,	 blah.	 And	 in	 that	 session,	 they	 were	 having
somebody	 planted	 in	 there	 as	 well,	 trying	 to,	 you	 know,	 rattle	 and	 rouse	 the	 crowd,
saying,	how	come	there's	nothing	but	white	people	here,	blah,	blah,	blah.

And	 this	 guy	was	 tailing	me	afterwards,	 too,	when	 I	was	walking	 around	 in	 the	public
space,	trying	to	involve	himself	in	conversation	with	me	to	find	out	if,	you	know,	if	I	was
the	culprit	or	the	perpetrator.	So	just	all	sorts	of	stuff	like	that	in	this	town.	It's	sort	of	like
a	hazard	county,	Duke's	a	hazard	place.

But	 a	 big	 Zionist	 town,	 it's	 pretty	 much	 crawling	 with	 Jews.	 The	 Jews	 run	 all	 the
franchises.	They	infest	the	government.

Lots	of	Zionist	Christians.	Some	of	 the	people	persecuting	me	here	are,	you	know,	 the
Christians.	Allegedly,	I	was	placing	stickers	saying	immigration	equals	white	genocide	on
church	 doors	 and	 windows	 and	 so	 forth	 around	 here,	 as	 well	 as	 immigration
departments.



And	 those	are	 the	parties	who	are	 charging	me	with	offenses,	 as	well	 as	 taking	 some
Kingdom	Identity	Ministry	flyers	and	putting	them	around	on	people's	windshield	wipers.
One	of	 these	 conservatards	with	 their	 Support	Our	 Troops	 ribbon	on	 the	back	 of	 their
vehicle.	I	put	it	on	there,	and	then	they're	the	ones	who	end	up	charging	me.

So	I	guess	it	goes	to	show	that	conservatards	really	don't	have	any	interest	in	conserving
anything	 really	 very	worthwhile,	 certainly	not	 the	white	 race	or	 its	 identity.	Absolutely
right,	Loki.	Actually,	you	know,	it's	ironic	that	you	mentioned	that,	because	the	Kingdom
Identity	Ministries,	I	know	the	people	involved	with	that,	and	they	actually	live	down	here
in	Ozarkia,	not	too	far	from	me.

I	 know	 them	 in	 person.	 But	 you're	 right	 that	 conservatives	 have	 given	me	 a	 lot	more
grief	 than	 liberals,	 actually,	 because	 they're	 the	 ones	most	 tied	 up	 in	 preserving	 the
status	 quo.	 And	 they	 fight	 the	 hardest	 against	 those	 of	 us	 who	 want	 to	 try	 to	 make
things	better.

I	 also	wanted	 to	 ask	 you	 for	 clarification	 about	 something	 that	 you	 said	 that	 basically
they're	 pretty	 amorphous	 about	 what	 they	 define	 as	 hate	 when	 they	 talk	 about	 hate
speech	laws	or	inciting	public	hatred.	Hate	is	a	subjective	term.	It's	the	opposite	of	love,
but	just	as	you	cannot	have	a	love	crime,	you	probably	couldn't	have	a	hate	crime.

What	 is	someone's	motivation	in	committing	a	crime?	Well,	 is	an	act	of	passion	less	or
more	of	a	crime	than	a	cold-blooded	act?	I'm	not	sure.	Apparently	the	government	thinks
that	they	know	better	than	we	do,	and	that	an	act	against	the	people	that	are	favored	by
the	 government,	 speech	 against	 those	 who	 are	 favored	 by	 the	 government,	 is
considered	a	hate	crime	or	hate	speech.	In	your	case,	though,	you	have	several	different
messages,	some	of	them	anti-immigration,	some	of	them	anti-Jewish,	that	are	going	out.

So	you're	not	just	targeting	any	specific	group	solely.	You're	being	an	equal	opportunity
hater,	if	they	will.	But	it	seems	to	me	like	there's	a	similarity	between	what	you're	facing
there	and	what	we	have	here	in	the	United	States,	the	red	flag	laws,	because	the	point
with	red	flag	laws	is	not	someone	saying	something	politically	incorrect	or	even,	in	your
case,	illegally	so.

…	 which	 there	 are	 a	 lot	 of	 people	 here	 in	 the	 United	 States	 who	 would	 like	 to	 have
federal	hate	speech	laws	for	us,	and	some	states	already	do.	But	in	your	case	it	seems
like	the	hate	speech	charges	were	really	just	an	excuse	to	be	able	to	try	to	invade	your
property	and	 to	confiscate	your	computers	and	your	 firearms	and	 to	get	you	on	 those
firearm	 charges,	 which	were	 really	 the	 purpose	 behind	 it.	 And	 red	 flag	 laws	 here	 are
coming	down	the	pike	for	a	lot	of	places.

You	even	mentioned	federal	hate	crimes	laws	or	red	flag	laws,	where	people	like	me	or
people	 who	 stand	 up	 for	 the	 original	 values	 of	 our	 founding	 fathers	 could	 literally	 be
disarmed	 in	 the	 face	of	Antifa	 threats	because	of	our	political	views.	And	so	 the	same



people	who	report	your	post	on	Facebook	could	make	a	phone	call	to	have	you	stripped
of	your	 firearms.	And	so	your	situation	kind	of	sounds	similar	 to	 the	 red	 flag	 laws	 that
we're	facing	here.

And	I	heard	you	say	that	you	may	not	have	made	allegedly	the	best	possible	decision	in
regard	to	all	of	the	firearms-related	circumstances,	but	still	that	would	have	never	been
incident,	never	would	have	come	to	public	light.	You	weren't	hurting	anyone.	You	weren't
using	those	firearms	to	hurt	anyone	and	had	no	intention	to.

So	whether	or	not	your	firearms	had	any	scratches	on	them	or	not	or	whether	they	were
properly	 stored	 or	 not	 would	 have	 never	 been	 in	 the	 public	 view,	 would	 never	 have
concerned	anyone	except	yourself	had	it	not	been	for	the	fact	that	you	were	targeted	for
exercising	what	 in	many	places	are	 still	 considered	 free	 speech	 liberties.	 So	you	were
targeted	for	your	speech,	not	really	for	the	condition	of	your	firearms	or	how	they	were
stored.	But	I	just	want	to	clarify,	you	haven't	gone	to	trial	yet.

At	 one	 point	 they	 said	 that	 the	 charges	 might	 be	 dismissed	 and	 the	 trial	 would	 not
happen	at	all	if	you	were	not	tried	by	February.	But	now	you're	saying	that	the	trial	could
happen	as	late	as	next	year,	as	late	as	this	coming	summer?	Right.	It	basically	depends
upon	whether	there's	an	opportunity	based	upon	the	schedule	of	the	judge	to	be	able	to
sit	during	that	trial.

So	it's	just	logistical	for	the	most	part.	But	I	think	it	is	the	sum	total	of	the	time	that	the
government	has	 taken	 that	 they	add	up	 to	about	 a	 year	 and	a	half.	 And	 if	 it	 exceeds
that,	then	they	throw	out	the	case.

And	 if	 it	doesn't	exceed	that,	 then	 it	continues.	So	 it	 just	depends	that	 it	would	be	the
statute	of	limitation	or	the	criterion	through	which	it's	discarded	or	not,	that	that	is,	you
know,	 that	 that	 comes	 into	 effect.	 But	 so,	 yeah,	 basically,	 it's	 just	 a	 sort	 of	 numbers
game	at	this	time	for	the	most	part,	whether	that	will	be	the	inevitable	conclusion	or	not.

But	absolutely	about	your	discussion	about	the	sort	of	semantic	games	of	hate	speech
and	all	 these	emotive,	 this	emotive	 language.	 It	doesn't	 really	make	any	sense	unless
you're	 some	 type	 of	 communist	 or	 Zionist	 Christian	 who	 worships	 Jews,	 who	 has	 no
willingness	to	enable	people	to	have	basic	liberties	to	express	themselves.	That	would	be
the	only	group	of	people	who	would	look	upon	such	restrictions	as	legitimate	people	who
are	basically	 ideologically	biased	and	blinded	by	their	dogma	so	that	they	cannot	think
outside	of	that.

Anyone	who	 is	 racial	 or	 has	 any	 racialist	 thinking	 or	 thoughts	 is	 immediately	 the	 new
heretic	 of	 today's	 society,	 basically	 a	 criminal	without	 having	 committed	 any	 crime,	 a
thought	 criminal,	 George	 Orwell,	 1984	 type	 stuff.	 So	 basically,	 just	 like	 in	 the	 Soviet
Union,	with	 I	 think	Stalin	had	 instituted	 that	or	maybe	 it	was	Lenin	or	whomever,	with
these	anti-Semitism	laws,	you	can't	speak	about	the	Jews.	And	if	you	do,	you're	shot	on



sight.

That's	pretty	much	the	same	sort	of	thing	that	they're	working	toward.	Whether	that	will
actually	 work	 out	 for	 them	 in	 the	 end	 is	 definitely	 a	 question.	 They	might	 be	 able	 to
establish	that,	such	as	in	the	case	of	the	Turner	Diaries	with	the	Cohan	Act,	I	think	it	was,
where	they—	Right.

Yes,	 it	 was.	 And	 then,	 of	 course,	 from	 there,	 once	 you	 take	 away	 people's	 ability	 to
speak,	to	communicate,	to	function	in	society,	then	it	will	have	to	be	revolution.	But	as	to
ability	 to	 function	 in	 society,	 I've	 already	 had	 the	Royal	 Bank	 of	 Canada,	which	 is	 the
largest	bank	in	the	country,	terminate	my	bank	account	without	any	reason.

That	was	 last	year.	 I	asked	them	on	the	phone,	why	 is	 this?	Oh,	 it's	our	policy,	safety,
blah,	blah.	So	it's	the	standard	excuses.

Why	are	you	preventing	me	from	transacting?	On	Amazon,	 I've	tried	to	order	books	on
occasion,	so	I've	been	prevented	from	ordering	there.	They	didn't	send	the	books	I	had
ordered.	Same	with	eBay,	too,	both	of	which	are	Jewish-controlled	companies.

I've	been	banned	off	all	sorts	of	sites	as	well,	just	as	most	people	have	who	are	racialists.
But	yeah,	basically	they're	persecuting	us,	and	they're	beginning	to	prevent	people	from
involving	 themselves	 in	 financial	 transactions,	 which	 is,	 of	 course,	 essential	 for	 life,
which	is	basically,	in	effect,	killing	people	softly	in	a	sort	of	sneaky	and	cowardly	fashion
for	the	most	part.	We	here	in	the	United	States	and	you	guys	there	in	Canada,	we	may
be	thousands	of	miles	apart	in	terms	of	geography,	but	we're	not	that	far	apart	in	terms
of	our	shared	struggle.

And	I	am	honored	to	have	met	you	and	consider	you	to	be	a	new	friend	of	mine.	 I	will
hope	 that	 you	will	 stay	 in	 touch	with	 us	 to	 keep	 us	 up	 to	 date	 and	 let	 us	 know	what
happens	with	your	case.	But	before	I	let	you	go,	would	you	share	with	us	one	more	time
that	website	where	people	can	find	out	more	information	about	this	case?	And	if	there's
any	way	that	they	can	get	in	touch	with	you	that	you'd	like	to	share,	if	not,	I	understand,
but	give	that	website	one	more	time	and	tell	people	how	they	can	get	involved,	please.

OK.	The	website	is	free-speech.is-great.net,	and	there's	an	email	 link	there,	so	you	can
email	 me	 through	 the	 site.	 Also,	 my	 content	 website	 is	 the-struggle.net.	 The-
struggle.net.	That's	pretty	simple.

That's	about	as	simple	as	you	can	get.	Well,	Loki,	thank	you	so	much	for	being	on	The
Roper	Report.	It's	been	a	pleasure	to	speak	with	you,	and	I'd	like	to	have	you	come	back
again	when	your	case	is	determined.

Give	us	some	good	news,	hopefully.	Well,	hopefully	I	won't	be	in	jail	because	obviously
from	there	I	won't	be	coming	out	to	speak	to	anybody	for	quite	a	while.	But	thanks	for
having	me	on	your	show,	Mr.	Roper.



Thank	you,	sir.	Have	a	good	day.	You	too.

Well,	that	was	Loki	from	Canada	telling	us	about	his	situation	and	circumstances	going	to
trial,	 potentially,	 for	 hate	 speech	 charges	 and	 firearms-related	 charges	 in	 the	 Grand
Dominion	 of	 Canada,	 following	 Julian	 Calfee	 of	 the	 Child	 Defenders	 here	 in	 Arkansas,
talking	about	their	pending	case.	And	if	you	would	like	to	help	out	those	gentlemen,	we
certainly	encourage	you	to	do	so,	just	as	we	encourage	you	to	help	out	Jessica	Rivas	or
any	 of	 the	 other	 many,	 unfortunately	 many,	 white	 nationalist	 political	 prisoners
throughout	 the	 United	 States	 and	 now	 around	 the	 world	 who	 share	 our	 struggle.	 We
want	to	remind	you	that	you	can	get	in	touch	with	people	in	your	area	in	real	life	through
White	Nationalist	Preparing	and	the	Show-All	Network	at	AryanWarrior.com.	We	have	this
December	21st	Christmas	meeting	coming	up.

We'll	be	helping	out	 the	Show-All	Network	white	 family	Christmas	drive	 families	 there,
and	 you	 can	 find	 out	 more	 information	 on	 The	 Roper	 Report	 through
Whitenationalist.net.	As	always,	this	is	Billy	Roper	for	The	Roper	Report	and	the	Show-All
Network	reminding	you	to	think	racially,	act	locally,	but	no	matter	what,	keep	it	white.


